

Mission: Champions for a Drug-Free Grant County works with the community to reduce and prevent substance use and violence among youth, their families, and those in future generations.

Meeting Minutes Date: 8/1/2022

Attendance V=Virtual, IP = In-Person

V	Abby Beausir NKISP/NKCES		Katrina Davis Humana		Riley Colson SES FRC
V	Amanda Conn Starner PreventionFirst! Sr. Director		Kelly West - Chair Williamstown FRYSC		Robin Webster RMB Agency
	Carrie Coleman GC Parks & Rec		Lauren Kathman NKYHD Harm Reduction		Ronda Smith GC CDW
	Caryn Scheiding WIS Elem. Counselor		Leslie Salsbury Passport Health		Sarah Dills Parent/Community Member
V	Christi Jefferds NKISP/NKCES	V	Linda Bates WellCare	V	Sarah Lowe Legal Aid Bluegrass
	Christina Weinel NKODCP/NKADD		Lisa Anglin St. Elizabeth Community Liaison		Sarah Tuttle Owen Co. DFC
	Danielle Haley- Business Official GC Schools Public Info Officer	IP	Lorie Dunn Ext. Office - SNAP Education		Todd Cummins Chief Deputy
V	David Borton CMZ FRC		Marianne Smith DRE FRC	IP	Tyler Mullins – <i>Vice Chair</i> GCHS YSC
	Deacon Dzierzawski Evaluator - Epiphany	V	Marsha Bach NKYHD Programs Manager		
	Emily Dade GCMS YSC		Mary Schneider Ext. Office - Cancer Control		
	Jamie Baker Chamber of Commerce		Michelle Klein NKISP/NKCES		
	Jason Frilling GCMS Principal		Natasha Trauth NorthKey		
	Jeff Colon Pastor Lighthouse	V	Nicole Frevola NorthKey Collab. Specialist		
V	Jodi Clifford St. Elizabeth Nursing Director		Richard Langley NKODCP/NKADD		
	Karla Hurley MCE FRC	V	Richmond A. NKY Health - Tobacco Educator		

DFC Coordinator's Report & Budget Overview

- Community Resource Assessment Report is complete. Some follow up required. Logic Model should be completed for review during September meeting.
- Movie Night in the Park: Approx 30 people, more engagement from community than previous events, good mix of age ranges, amazing participation from community partners.
- Beginning stages of implementing peer-to-peer vaping prevention program.
- WellCare Grant (\$8,000) for Dinner Table Project!
- \$32,720.77 Budget Remaining Fiscal Year ends Sept. 29th
- 59.8% to required grant match



Mission: Champions for a Drug-Free Grant County works with the community to reduce and prevent substance use and violence among youth, their families, and those in future generations.

Meeting Minutes Date: 8/1/2022

In-Kind Time Reporting

Hours	Person	Purpose
4	Linda Bates, WellCare	WellCare Grant Process

Old Business Election Eligibility List Officers Needed Chair Vice Chair Secretary **Eligibility Requirements** 4 meetings (minimum) CIA 1 Coalition Event **Members Eligible for Office** $\overline{\mathbf{A}}$ **Emily Dade** $\overline{\mathbf{A}}$ $\overline{\mathsf{A}}$ $\overline{\mathbf{A}}$ Nicole Frevola **Members Potentially Eligible for Office** $\overline{\mathbf{A}}$ Amanda Conn-Starner Needed Req. Waived $\overline{\mathbf{A}}$ Andrea Doughty Needed **TRUE** $\overline{\mathbf{A}}$ Christina Weinel Needed Req. Waived 1 Meetings Needed $\overline{\mathbf{A}}$ David Borton Req. Waived $\overline{\mathbf{A}}$ $\overline{\mathbf{A}}$ Jodi Clifford Req. Waived \square Needed Linda Bates Req. Waived 1 Meeting Needed Needed Req. Waived Lisa Anglin $\overline{\mathsf{A}}$ $\overline{\mathbf{A}}$ Marsha Bach Req. Waived Mary Schneider 1 Meetings Needed Needed Req. Waived $\overline{\mathbf{A}}$ Robin Webster Needed Req. Waived



Mission: Champions for a Drug-Free Grant County works with the community to reduce and prevent substance use and violence among youth, their families, and those in future generations.

Meeting Minutes Date: 8/1/2022

Sarah Lowe		Needed	Req. Waived				
NOTE: Only 1 meetings left before election (September)							

Vape Sticker Shock

- Positive Social Norm Approach using 2021 KIP Data (i.e. % of youth NOT vaping)
- Partner with local restaurants to encourage family dinner conversations (rather than retailers)
- Use table top tents instead of stickers on to go/take out boxes
- Need a different name Tabletop Truths, Family Huddle

New Business

• Marijuana Presentation by Amanda Conn-Starner, PreventionFirst!

Please send feedback to aconnstarner@prevention-first.org OR 513-751-8000 ext. 13

• Naloxone Training Opportunities

No-cost training virtually or in-person Each person receives free Naloxone kit Ky does have a Good Samaritan Law protecting from legal liability

Virtual: David & Richmond interested, Launi will reach out with more info.

In-Person: If your organization is interested in an in-person training, please reach out to Launi.

Tobacco Free Environments Subcommittee (Dry Ridge Smoke-Free Air Ordinance)
 Meeting immediately after Champions Meeting (11-12)
 Sept. Subcommittee Meeting will be in-person only for Air Quality Testing Training

Next Meeting: September 12, 2022 10:00 a.m. - 11:00 a.m. via Zoom & Williamstown City Building **PLEASE NOTE:** Meeting is moved to the second Monday due to Labor Day. We understand if you cannot attend due to regularly scheduled meetings on the second Monday.